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           Matthew R. Bernier 
    Senior Counsel 
         

 
 
 
June 10, 2016 
 
 

 
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
 
Ms. Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
 
 RE: Docket No. 160002-EG 
  Energy Conservation Cost Recovery 
 
Dear Ms. Stauffer: 
 
 Pursuant to Rule 25-17.015(1)(e), F.A.C., attached for filing in the above-referenced 
docket is Duke Energy Florida, LLC’s Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Annual Short Form 
for the reporting period of calendar year 2015. 
 
 If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (850) 521-1428. 
      

Respectfully, 
 

/s/ Matthew R. Bernier 
 
Matthew R. Bernier 
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Attachment 
 
cc:  Certificate of Service 
 
  

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JUN 10, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 03544-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of Duke Energy Florida, LLC’s Energy 
Conservation Cost Recovery Annual Short Form for 2015 has been furnished to the following by 
electronic mail this 10th day of June, 2016, to all parties of record as indicated below. 

 
            /s/ Matthew R. Bernier   

                        Attorney 
 

Lee Eng Tan 
Bianca Lherisson 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-0850 
ltan@psc.state.fl.us 
blheriss@psc.state.fl.us 
 
James Beasley / J. Jeffry Wahlen /Ashley Daniels 
Ausley & McMullen 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL  32302 
jbeasley@ausley.com 
jwahlen@ausley.com 
adaniels@ausley.com 
 
Jeffrey Stone / Russell Badders / Steven Griffin 
Beggs & Lane 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL  32591 
jas@beggslane.com 
rab@beggslane.com 
srg@beggslane.com 
 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Moyle Law Firm, P.A. 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
jmoyle@moylelaw.com 
 
Kenneth Rubin / John  Butler / Maria Moncada 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
ken.rubin@fpl.com 
maria.moncada@fpl.com 
john.butler@fpl.com 
 
James W. Brew / Laura A. Wynn  
Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos & Brew, P.C.  
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW  
Eighth Floor, West Tower  
Washington, D.C. 20007  
jbrew@smxblaw.com 
law@smxblaw.com 

Mr. Robert L. McGee Jr. 
Regulatory and Pricing Manager 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL  32520-0780 
rlmcgee@southernco.com 
 
Beth Keating 
Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL  32301 
bkeating@gunster.com 
 
Mike Cassel, Director, Regulatory Affairs 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
1750 SW 14th Street, Suite 200 
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034 
mcassel@fpuc.com 
 
Ms. Paula K. Brown 
Tampa Electric Company 
P.O. Box 111 
Tampa, FL  33601 
regdept@tecoenergy.com 
 
Kenneth Hoffman 
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858                                                                                                                                       
 
Charles J. Rehwinkel 
J. R. Kelly 
Patricia A. Christensen 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL  32399 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us 
christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us 
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January 2015 through December 2015

Actual Conservation Revenue Applicable to Period: 90,288,006$    

Actual Conservation Expense: 108,455,141$  

True-Up Before Interest (6,276,493)$     
Audit Adjustment
Interest Provision (16,835)$           
Actual True-Up This Period: (6,293,328)$     

Original Projected True-Up: (3,318,602)$     

Difference between Actual True-Up this Period, 
& Original Projected True-Up (excluding interest): (2,974,726)$     

DOCKET No. 160002_EG
DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA

ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY
ANNUAL SHORT FORM


	2015 ECCR Short Form.pdf
	Sheet1




